
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

N40080-15-R-0155-P621 ADACEMIC BUILDING FOR CYBER SECURITY STUDIES BUILDING, USNA, ANNAPOLIS, MD

As an amendment to the solicitation, the follow ing is hereby incorporated:

Proposal due date remains unchanged 28 May 2015 @ 2:00 pm.

Incorporated are responses to Request for Information (RFI).

                                                                           CONTINUED ON PAGE 2
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 21-May-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)
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X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
21-Apr-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0003 
1. Question: Reference Page 14 of 83  
Please confirm that for the project data sheets that for the DESIGN projects, the intent is for a description of the 
construction methods is required.  
 
RESPONSE: THE INTENT OF THE PROJECT DATA SHEETS FOR DESIGN IS TO DESCRIBE THE 
SCOPE OF THE PROJECT DESIGNED. 
 
2. Question: Instructions to Offerors,  para. 6. (page 14 of 83) 
 
Solicitation states that offerors are to “Provide applicable documentation on projects that were validated and/or 
certified through U.S. Green Building Council (USGBC) or the equivalent organization or process”. Would the 
Government please clarify the type of documentation required, for example for LEED-certified projects? Would the 
Government please confirm that this documentation is not included in the project data sheet page limitation of 2 
pages? 
 
RESPONSE:  THE OFFEROR SHALL STATE THE LEVEL OR CERTIFICATION OF USGBC 
OR EQUIVALENT ORGANIZATION.  A COPY (LIMIT OF ONE (1) ADDITIONAL PAGE) OF 
THE CERTIFICATION MAY BE PROVIDED WHICH WILL NOT COUNT AGAINST THE 2 
PAGE REQUIREMENT. 
 
3. Question: Section 00100 – Bidding Schedule/Instruction to bidders: 
 
- Factor 2, paragraph 1 on page 13 of 83 states “Provide applicable documentation on projects that were validated 
and/or certified through U.S. Green Building Council (USGBC) or the equivalent organization or process.” 
 
- Please confirm that BREEAM and Estidama Pearl Building Rating System are considered equivalent organizations 
to USGBC.  BREEAM is the world’s leading design and assessment system for sustainable buildings, used 
extensively in the UK and elsewhere.  Estidama Pearl Building Rating System is used in Abu Dhabi and provides a 
rating equivalent or greater than LEED ratings used by the USGBC. 
 
RESPONSE:  OTHER EQUIVALENT ORGANIZATIONS THAT ARE ACCEPTABLE ARE 
BREEAM AND GREEN GLOBES. 
 
4. Question: Section 00100 – Bidding Schedule/Instruction to bidders: 
 
- Factor 2, paragraph 1 on page 13 of 83 states “Provide applicable documentation on projects that were validated 
and/or certified through U.S. Green Building Council (USGBC) or the equivalent organization or process.” 
 
- Please confirm that USGBC or equivalent organization documentation does not count against the total length for 
each project data sheet of (1) double-sided page. 
 
RESPONSE:  SEE RESPONSES TO #2 & 3 ABOVE. 
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5. Question: Page 12 of 83, Factor 1 – Technical Approach, (i) Solicitation Submittal Requirements, Paragraph (2) 
states: 
 “In addition to the narrative, the Offeror shall submit a signed copy of a joint venture agreement, partnership 
agreement, teaming agreement, approved mentor protégé agreement (MPA), or letter of commitment for each 
member of the Offeror’s team identified in the above organizational chart (e.g., joint venture member, partner, team 
member, subcontractor, parent company, subsidiary, or other affiliated company).” 
 
Page 13 of 83, Factor 2 – Experience, (i) Solicitation Submittal Requirements, (1) Construction 
Experience states: 
“The Offeror shall submit a signed copy of the Joint Venture agreement indicating the proposed participation of 
each partner.  Teaming arrangements are not considered Joint Venture agreements.” 
The submittal requirements outlined above conflict, as Factor 1 allows agreement other than a Joint Venture 
agreement, but Factor 2 only appears to state that only a signed Joint Venture agreement is acceptable.  Is a teaming 
agreement between parties that describes the proposed participation of each partner acceptable for Factor 1 and 
Factor 2?  
 
RESPONSE:  YES 
 
6. Question: Factor 2 (i),(1) Construction Experience (page 13 of 83) 
 
Regarding “Project submitted for the offeror shall be completed within the past seven (7) years…”would NAVFAC 
accept projects for deep foundation construction of a waterfront facility on a constrained site if completed within the 
past ten (10) years?   During the recent recession, construction work was slowed due to decreased funding and has 
only picked up in the past two years.   
 
RESPONSE: NO 
 
7. Question: The Solicitation cites FAR 52.204-2, the Security Requirements Clause, which requires the Offeror to 
be eligible for a Facility Security Clearance (“FCL”).  This clause is only required if the Contract involves access to 
information classified as “Confidential,” “Secret” or “Top Secret” and may not be needed for this Solicitation; 
please advise whether this clause is applicable to any phase of this procurement, if so how, and whether FCL will be 
required of designers and/or design-builders. 
 
RESPONSE: THE PROJECT DOES NOT REQUIRE ACCESS TO INFORMATION CLASSIFIED AS 
CONFIDENTIAL, SECRET, OR TOP SECRET.  THE PROJECT REQUIRES THE DESIGN AND 
CONSTRUCTION OF A SCIF WHICH IS THE ONLY CLASSIFIED SPACE IN THE BUILDING. 
      
 

END OF AMENDMENT 0003 
  
 
 
SECTION 00700 - CONTRACT CLAUSES  
 
 
 
The following have been added by reference:  
         
52.230-1  Cost Accounting Standards Notices And Certification  MAY 2012    
52.230-2  Cost Accounting Standards  MAY 2014    
52.230-3  Disclosure And Consistency Of Cost Accounting Practices  MAY 2014    
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The following have been deleted:  
         
52.217-4  Evaluation Of Options Exercised At The Time Of Contract 

Award  
JUN 1988    

52.217-7  Option For Increased Quantity-Separately Priced Line Item  MAR 1989    
52.225-9  Buy American--Construction Materials  MAY 2014    
52.225-10  Notice of Buy American Requirement--Construction 

Materials  
MAY 2014    

52.225-24  Notice of Required Use of American Iron, Steel, and 
Manufactured Goods--Buy American Statute--Construction 
Materials under Trade Agreements  

MAY 2014    

52.237-4  Payment by Government to Contractor  APR 1984    
52.237-5  Payment by Contractor to Government  APR 1984    
52.237-6  Incremental Payment by Contractor to Government  APR 1984    
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


